
 

 

 
Date of issue: 6th March 2013 

 
  

MEETING  BERKSHIRE LOCAL TRANSPORT BODY 
 

 Member Authority 
 Councillor Baker Wokingham Borough Council 
 Councillor Brunel-Walker Bracknell Forest Council 
 Councillor Chopping West Berkshire Council 
 Councillor Hill The Royal Borough of Windsor 

and Maidenhead 
 Councillor Munawar Slough Borough Council 
 Councillor Page Reading Borough Council 
 Steve Capel-Davies Thames Valley Berkshire LEP 
 Melvyn Hale Thames Valley Berkshire LEP 
 Ian Frost Thames Valley Berkshire LEP 
 Robert Lynch Thames Valley Berkshire LEP 
 Kathy Matthews Thames Valley Berkshire LEP 
 Philip von Heydebreck Thames Valley Berkshire LEP 
  

DATE AND TIME: THURSDAY, 14TH MARCH, 2013 AT 4.00 PM 
  
VENUE: EASTHAMPSTEAD PARK CONFERENCE CENTRE, OFF 

PEACOCK LANE, WOKINGHAM  RG40 3DF 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

CATHERINE MEEK 
01753 875011 
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 

 

 
 

RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive – Support to the Board 

 
 



 

 

AGENDA 

 
PART 1 

 
AGENDA 

ITEM 
REPORT TITLE PAGE 

 Apologies for absence.  
 
1.   Election of Chair 

 
 

2.   Election of Deputy Chair 
 

 

3.   Adoption of Founding Document & Report on Feedback from 
the DfT 
 

1 - 14 

4.   BLTB Forward Plan March 2013 - March 2014 
 

15 - 20 

5.   Date of Next Meeting - 18th July 2013 
 

 

 
   

 Press and Public  

   
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an 
observer. You will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in 
the Part II agenda.  Special facilities may be made available for disabled or non-English 
speaking persons.  Please contact the Democratic Services Officer shown above for 
furthers details. 
 

 



 

BERKSHIRE LOCAL TRANSPORT BOARD 
 
REPORT TO:                Board  DATE: 14 March 2013 
 
CONTACT OFFICER:   Ruth Bagley, Chief Executive Slough Borough Council, lead 

Chief Executive to the Board 
 
 

PART I  
 

ADOPTION OF FOUNDING DOCUMENT & REPORT ON FEEDBACK FROM THE DfT 
 

Purpose of Report 
 
1. From 2015, funding for major transport schemes will be devolved to Local Transport 

Bodies (LTBs). The Department for Transport (DfT) sets out within the comprehensive 
guidance accompanying this process that LTBs will be voluntary partnerships between 
Local Authorities, Local Enterprise Partnerships and other optional organisations. To 
comply with this guidance the Thames Valley has proposed an LTB which is 
coterminous with the boundaries of Thames Valley Berkshire Local Enterprise 
Partnership, which in turn is coterminous with the six Berkshire unitary authorities. It is 
proposed that the structure and membership of the LTB will use Berkshire Strategic 
Transport Forum’s model as its foundation.  

 
2. This report briefly sets out how BLTB has satisfied the DfT requirements for the 

Assurance Framework, progress in securing ratification of the Membership of the 
Board and reports back on the generic feedback so far provided by the DfT. 

 
Recommendation 

 
3. The Board is requested to: 

• Adopt the Berkshire Local Transport Body’s Assurance Framework; and to 

• Note the feedback from the DfT 
 
Other Implications 

 
Financial 

 
4. Department for Transport funding for major schemes will be entirely allocated through 

Local Transport Bodies. Therefore without the establishment of an LTB with an 
approved Assurance Framework, funding will not be released and the composite local 
authorities will no longer have access to funding for major transport schemes. Similarly, 
if an authority chooses not to be a member of an LTB, it is unlikely to receive any of the 
devolved funding. 

 
5. Slough Borough Council is proposed to be the Accountable Body responsible for BLTB 

and has thus agreed to take on the responsibilities including legal advice, appropriate 
use of funds through Section 151 Officer, adherence to the Assurance Framework, 
maintaining official records of BLTB proceedings and overall responsibility for decisions 
taken in the case of legal challenge. Slough Borough Council will incur additional costs 
for some of these activities.  Whilst the Council is able to accommodate some of the 
costs in kind, where there are significant cash costs, notably if there are costs to 
commission project bid evaluations, these costs will be shared. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 1



 

Risk Management 
 

Risk Mitigating action Opportunities 

Legal 
BLTB decisions or 
schemes challenged 

Accountable Authority 
ensures decisions adhere 
to Assurance Framework, 
and maintains records 
 

Ensure good value for 
money and transparent 
decision making 

Financial  
If BLTB not formed, 
or Assurance 
Framework not 
approved by DfT, 
funding will not be 
released, and no 
funding available for 
major schemes 
 

Approve membership of 
BLTB. Submit Assurance 
Framework to DfT within 
deadline for comments, 
amendment and/or 
approval. Accountable 
body ensures adherence to 
Assurance Framework 
 

Major scheme funding 
pooled across Berkshire 
to support transport 
schemes which deliver 
regional benefits 

Timetable for 
delivery 
Deadline for 
submission of 
Framework missed 
(February 2013) 
 

Assurance Framework was 
submitted to DfT by the 
deadline.  
List of prioritised schemes 
submitted by July 2013 
 

Release of devolved 
funds to BLTB and 
allocation to a number of 
prioritised schemes 

Project Capacity 
Meetings not 
constituted according 
the Framework, 
evaluation not 
thorough, legal 
challenge  

Slough BC will provide 
professional and 
secretariat support to 
ensure meetings correctly 
run, records kept, and 
ensure due diligence 
throughout scheme 
evaluation and prioritisation 
 

Schemes with greatest 
benefit according to the 
principles set out in the 
Assurance Framework 
will be funded and 
delivered in a transparent 
process  

 
Human Rights Act and Other Legal Implications 

 
6. The Assurance Framework will be submitted to the DfT for approval. Slough Borough 

Council will provide legal support for the BLTB. 
 
Supporting Information 

 
7. From 2015 funding for major transport schemes will be devolved to Local Transport 

Bodies. These will be voluntary partnerships between Local Enterprise Partnerships 
and Local Authorities. While the Department for Transport is devolving the allocation of 
funding and the prioritisation of schemes, it wishes to ensure that the “devolved system 
provides appropriate safeguards for the use of public funds and is able to deliver value 
for money for the overall level of Government funding” (Local Frameworks for funding 
major transport schemes: guidance for local transport bodies.) 

 
8. Due to this requirement the DfT has issued comprehensive guidance, and placed 

requirements on LTBs to ensure value for money, proper use of public funds and 
transparent decision making. The LTB must therefore be backed up by an Accountable 

Page 2



 

Body, (Slough Borough Council) which will provide Section 151 Officer, legal and 
secretariat support to the LTB, and be the ultimately responsible body in the case of 
legal challenge. 

 
9. BLTB submitted its Assurance Framework to DfT by the end of February 2013. The 

Framework is attached as Appendix 1. This has been considered and endorsed by the 
Berkshire Leaders. It has subsequently been considered and endorsed by the 
TVBLEP.   

 
10. A list of prioritised schemes also needs to be submitted by July 2013.The total sum to 

be allocated to the BLTB will be £22 million over three years. 
 
11. Within the Assurance Framework, BLTBs strategic aims and objectives include 

removing barriers to economic growth through the development of infrastructure; to 
maintain a list of prioritised schemes within the allocated budget; to assess competing 
schemes using DfT methodologies; ensure value for money; and monitor scheme 
progress, delivery and spend. 

 
12. The main purpose of BLTB will be to prioritise infrastructure schemes to receive the 

funding allocated. It will do this by assessing the relative merits of bids submitted by 
member authorities against the criteria set out in the Assurance Framework. These 
include strategic impact; economic impact; value for money; deliverability; 
environmental impact; and social/distributional impact. In addition to using DfT 
methodologies to evaluate bids, there must also be an element of independent 
scrutiny, and it is intended that, where possible, this will be carried out by neighbouring 
LTBs on a mutual exchange basis.  

 
13. Following prioritisation there will be a stepped system of scheme assessment and 

approval ranging from a long list of submitted schemes which can be refused, referred 
back for further development or accepted into the process using the criteria set out in 
paragraph 5.6. To progress through subsequent stages each bid will require a transport 
business case in line with DfT guidance, using the WebTAG process, which will then 
be independently scrutinised. Following satisfactory progress a scheme can then be 
approved, prior to agreement of roles, responsibilities, reporting and auditing between 
the BLTB and the promoting authority. 

 
14. The DfT has set out a range of options for the structure and operation of LTBs. The 

existing Berkshire Strategic Transport Forum (BSTF) provides a useful foundation on 
which to build BLTB, as the membership of the former satisfies the requirements of the 
latter. With the application of an Assurance Framework the BSTF can be easily be 
adapted to comply. 

 
15. The main features include: 
 

• Membership consisting of one local authority elected member from each of the six 
Berkshire authorities and one named deputy each, and six business representatives 
drawn from across the TVB LEP area. The chair of BLTB will be an elected member 
drawn from the pool of six local authority elected members. This and other 
procedural arrangements ensure that the composition of BLTB does not allow 
elected representatives to be outvoted by non-elected representatives, in line with 
the DfT guidance. 

 

• Meetings of BLTB will be held at the same venue and time as BSTF meetings. The 
Assurance Framework will apply only to the part of the meeting operating as BLTB. 

Page 3



 

 
 

• Slough Borough Council will be the Accountable Body of BLTB and as such will 
carry out the responsibilities outlined within the guidance including ensuring 
decisions and activities of BLTB conform to legal requirements and the Assurance 
Framework, ensure appropriate use of funds through the Section 151 Officer, 
maintaining official records of BLTB proceedings and overall responsibility for BLTB 
decisions in the case of legal challenge. 

 

• The DfT requires LTBs to carry out independent local audits to ensure adherence to 
the Assurance Framework. BLTB has stipulated that it will be the responsibility of 
the Section 151 Officer of the Accountable Authority to ensure this is carried out by 
December 2014 and henceforth annually. The DfT from time to time will also carry 
out periodic assessments of the quality of appraisal and scrutiny within LTBs. 

 
Progress to date 
 
16. At the time of writing three of the member local authorities had formally approved their 

membership and adopted the founding document.  The other three have this in 
progress.  

 
17. Generic feedback has been provided by the DfT to all those who had submitted draft 

frameworks.  The issues raised vary from detail in the documents to matters of 
significant relevance to the work of the Board and to resources.  The latter can be 
summarised as: 

 

• The need for there to be a clear understanding and agreement to the resources 
required and how they will be funded.  Until the Board starts working it will be 
impossible to assess the resources required with accuracy.  To date Slough BC has 
accepted it will subsume the administrative capacity required and there has been 
agreement in principle to sharing the cost of independent evaluation and to mitigate 
this wherever possible by working with neighbours. 

 

• The requirement that prioritisation will be ‘evidence based, robust and based on 
clear objectives’.  There is an item on the BSTF agenda to develop further the 
approach to prioritising schemes. 

 

• The requirements for determining value for money, particularly non-monetised 
benefits and for proportionality in scheme assessment.  The DfT is providing 
guidance and training on these matters and officers reporting to the Board will 
examine the guidance and take advantage of the training. 

 
Conclusion 
 
18. In order to access devolved major scheme funding, Local Enterprise Partnership areas 

must form Local Transport Bodies in partnership with Local Authorities. Berkshire Local 
Transport Body will be analogous with the boundaries of TVB LEP and the six 
Berkshire authorities, and will be established using an Assurance Framework based on 
Department for Transport guidance. The Assurance Framework will be used to 
priorities and appraise schemes submitted by Local Transport Authorities, before 
allocating £22 million over three years to deliver infrastructure development across the 
region to remove barriers to economic growth.  Berkshire has made good progress in 

Page 4



 

developing its Assurance Framework and will continue to develop the framework as 
more guidance from DfT emerges. 

 
Appendices Attached  
 
‘A’ - Proposed Berkshire Local Transport Body Assurance Framework 

 
Background Papers 
 
Local Frameworks for funding major transport schemes: guidance for local transport 
bodies 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX A 

FOUNDING DOCUMENT FOR BERKSHIRE LOCAL TRANSPORT BODY 

 

Local Transport Body for Thames Valley Berkshire                     28 February 2013 

 

Contact: Richard Tyndall, richard.tyndall@thamesvalleyberkshire.co.uk, 07880-787007 

 

STATUS 

 

This Founding Document has been adopted by Thames Valley Berkshire Local Enterprise Partnership, 

and has been recommended for adoption by the Berkshire Leaders’ Group. Reading and Slough 

Councils have adopted it; Bracknell Forest, West Berkshire, Windsor and Maidenhead and Wokingham 

Councils are in the process of formal adoption. The inaugural meeting of the Berkshire Local Transport 

Body will be held on Thursday 14 March 2013. 

 

 

PREAMBLE 

 

The Local Enterprise Partnership(LEP), the six local transport authorities
1
, the Department for 

Transport (DfT), Network Rail, the Highways Agency, Heathrow Airport Limited, and some train and 

bus operating companies have developed a forum for discussion and consultation on matters of 

mutual interest relating to Strategic Transport issues in Thames Valley Berkshire. We call this body 

“Berkshire Strategic Transport Forum” (BSTF). It operates at two levels: one with elected members
2
 

and business representatives
3
; the other with senior transport officers. The Berkshire Chief Executives’ 

Group have recognised the importance of these arrangements by nominating one of their number
4
 to 

chair the officers’ meeting and liaise with the LEP and the Members. 

 

In Thames Valley Berkshire, we have welcomed the decision of the DfT to devolve the funding for local 

major transport schemes, and we have decided to amend and adapt the existing BSTF arrangements 

to conform to the guidance of establishing Local Transport Bodies. 

 

Our Local Transport Body will be known as Berkshire Local Transport Body (BLTB). The BSTF will 

continue to meet to transact business other than LTB business, and only those parts of its business 

that relate to the operation of the LTB scheme will conform to this founding document.  

 

PART ONE: PURPOSE STRUCTURE AND OPERATING PRINCIPLES 

 

1. Name (Guidance Paragraph 1): the Local Transport Body for Thames Valley Berkshire will be known as 

“Berkshire Local Transport Body” (BLTB). 

 

2. Geography (Guidance Paragraph 2): the BLTB will comprise the Local Enterprise Partnership area of 

Thames Valley Berkshire, which covers Bracknell Forest, Reading, Slough, West Berkshire, 

Windsor and Maidenhead and Wokingham Councils. 

 

3. Membership and Voting (Guidance Paragraphs 3-8): there will be 12 members of the BLTB, nominated 

as follows: 

Six business representatives nominated by Thames Valley Berkshire Local Enterprise Partnership (6); 

                                                 
1 

Bracknell Forest, Reading, Slough, West Berkshire, Windsor and Maidenhead and Wokingham Councils 
2 

6 councillors, usually the relevant Lead/Cabinet/Executive Member for Strategic Transport 
3
 6 business people nominated by the Local Enterprise Partnership 

4
 Currently Ruth Bagley, Chief Executive at Slough Borough Council 

Page 7



Founding Document For Berkshire Local Transport Body: Page 2 

 

One Councillor nominated by Bracknell Forest; Reading; Slough; West Berkshire; Windsor and 

Maidenhead; and Wokingham Councils (6, each with a named substitute who will be the only 

permitted deputy).  

 

There shall be appointed a Chair from among the local authority members and a Deputy Chair from 

among the LEP members. 

 

Each member shall have one vote. In the event of an equality of votes on any matter, a second and 

casting vote shall be given to the Chair of the meeting. This vote shall not be cast for the view 

supported by a minority of local authority votes. 

 

In the event that there is a majority (in the 12) for a scheme to proceed but not a majority amongst 

the six local authority members for the same, there will be a review of the circumstances leading to 

such an outcome. Once concluded, and if there is no change to the likely outcome of a further vote, 

the scheme will be referred to the LEP Forum and to Berkshire Leaders for further consideration 

before being brought back to the LTB. 

 

The membership and functioning of the LTB will be kept under review by the LEP Forum and by the 

Berkshire Leaders Group, and amendments and alterations made on an ad hoc basis when the need 

arises.  

 

4. Conflicts of Interest, Gifts and Hospitality (Guidance Paragraphs 9-12): a role description Appendix 1 

sets out that when conducting the business of the BLTB all members are expected to serve the 

interests of the Thames Valley Berkshire area. It also sets out expectations on the declaration and 

management of personal, financial and other interests, and on the treatment of any gifts or hospitality 

in connection with BLTB business. 

 

For elected councillors, their membership of the BLTB will be as a representative of their Council, and 

so their behaviour, conduct, declarations of interest and other matters will be in accordance with the 

Code of Conduct of their own Council. For LEP-nominated members, there are similar arrangements 

(set out in Appendix 1), which mirror the requirements on members of the LEP Forum. 

 

5. Status and Role of Accountable Body (Guidance Paragraphs 13-17): Slough Borough Council will be the 

Accountable Body for the BLTB. It will hold, manage and account for all monies associated with the 

operation of the devolved Local Major Transport Schemes programme. It will also ensure that: 

 

• the decisions and activities of the BLTB conform with legal requirements  

• through their s.151 Officer, the funds are used appropriately 

• the assurance framework as approved by DfT is being adhered to. 

• an official record of BLTB proceedings is maintained and that all BLTB documents are 

accessible 

 

The Accountable Body will also be legally responsible for the conduct of the BLTB in respect of its 

management of the devolved Local Major Transport Scheme funding. 

 

6. Audit and Scrutiny (Guidance Paragraphs 18-20): in addition to the general arrangements made by the 

Accountable Body for the general safekeeping and safe management of the devolved Local Major 

Transport Scheme funds, the s.151 officer will arrange for an audit of compliance with the approved 

assurance framework to be conducted no later than December 2014, and annually thereafter. The 

audit reports so generated will be submitted both to the BLTB and the DfT. 

 

Page 8



Founding Document For Berkshire Local Transport Body: Page 3 

 

7. Strategic Objectives and Purpose (Guidance Paragraph 21): the BLTB will have the following 

objectives: 

 

• To remove barriers to economic growth by bringing forward an investment programme for 

developing and improving the transport infrastructure of the Thames Valley Berkshire area 

• To establish and keep under review a prioritised list of local major transport schemes  

• To use DfT methodologies for assessing and evaluating the relative merit of competing 

schemes, and to subject all proposals to independent scrutiny   

• To ensure value for money is achieved from individual schemes and the overall investment 

programme 

• To monitor the progress of scheme delivery and spend 

• To actively manage the devolved budget and programme to respond to changing 

circumstances 

 

8. Support and Administration Arrangements (Guidance Paragraphs 22-24): The Accountable Body will 

supply appropriate support and administration to fulfil the responsibilities on financial management; 

audit; meeting management; legal and procedural advice.  

 

In line with the history of cooperation and joint working between the six councils and others through 

the mechanism of the Berkshire Strategic Transport Forum, the six councils will support the work of 

the BLTB with professional advice on transport matters. This advice will be delivered through three 

distinct channels: 

 

a. The identification and promotion of individual schemes for support from the BLTB, with 

appropriate officer liaison via the BSTF officers group with other councils and with other 

transport colleagues 

b. The commitment to giving and receiving independent scrutiny on a mutual basis with 

colleagues in neighbouring LTB areas 

c. Advice and support to councillors and LEP nominees who are members of the LTB 

 

This contribution will be in the form of the officer time of relevant senior officers (or retained 

consultants), as is commensurate with the resources available to each of the councils. Given the initial 

forecast of the likely size of the capital budgets available, it has been determined that it will not be 

necessary to identify full- or part-time staff permanently devoted to the business of BLTB.  

 

The BSTF Officers’ group will continue to be the primary forum for discussing, sharing, evaluating and 

preparing formal business for the BLTB. The Berkshire Chief Executives’ Group has identified this as an 

important group, and has nominated one of their number
5
 to chair the group, which is also actively 

supported by the LEP, DfT, Network Rail, the Highways Agency, Heathrow Airport Limited and 

transport operators. 

 

The independent scrutiny of business cases will be supplied on a mutual basis with neighbouring Local 

Transport Bodies.  

 

9. Working Arrangements and Meeting Frequency, Transparency and Local Engagement (Guidance 

Paragraphs 25-33): The BLTB has a schedule of at least three meetings a year in order to determine 

the composition of the scheme programme, and individual scheme investment decisions. The clerk to 

the BLTB will set the meeting dates at least a year ahead according to the planning cycle of the 

municipal year, and the meetings will be included in the formal calendar of meetings for that Council. 

                                                 
5
 Ruth Bagley, Chief Executive, Slough Borough Council 

Page 9



Founding Document For Berkshire Local Transport Body: Page 4 

 

The arrangements for advertisement of meetings, the publication and circulation of papers, response 

to FOI and EIR
6
 requests, compliance with the Code of Recommended Practice for Local Authorities on 

Data Transparency and other similar codes of practice will be a matter for the Accountable Body, and 

will conform to the operating practices of the host council.  

 

The meetings of the BLTB will be followed immediately by meetings of the Berkshire Strategic 

Transport Forum. There will be regular meetings of officers, and the papers, proposals, and other 

relevant documents for the BLTB will be circulated to this group for comment and advice. This group 

includes colleagues from DfT, Network Rail, the Highways Agency and other transport interests.   

 

Further, we will require each of the councils submitting schemes for consideration, at programme 

entry, conditional approval, full approval, or any other stage, to conduct appropriate stakeholder 

consultation in their own area, and to publicise their plans.  

 

10. Complaints and Whistleblowing (Guidance Paragraphs 34-35): these matters will be dealt with as part 

of the Accountable Body arrangements 

 

PART TWO: PRIORITISATION 

 

11. Development of Scheme Programme (Guidance Paragraphs 36-46): BLTB will develop a methodology 

for the prioritisation of schemes using at least the following criteria (or suitable proxies): 

a. Maximum strategic impact 

b. Economic impact 

c. Value for money 

d. Deliverability 

e. Environmental impact 

f. Social/distributional impact 

The BLTB will consider, as part of this development phase, whether or not to adopt the DfT’s Early 

Assessment and Sifting Tool. 

 

12. As described in paragraph 14 below, the Unapproved or Long List of schemes will be generated by 

invitation to the members of the Berkshire Strategic Transport Forum Officers’ Group to submit 

proposals. 

 

These projects will then be subject to a simple (3-level High-Medium-Low) assessment against each of 

the six criteria described above. The scoring and preliminary evaluation will be moderated by the BSTF 

Officers’ Group, and this will form the basis of a recommended list for consideration by the BLTB. 

 

A key part of this evaluation will be consideration of criterion a) Maximum Strategic Impact. In a 

parallel exercise, the Local Enterprise Partnership is drawing up a Strategic Infrastructure Plan, as a 

major element of its Strategy for Growth. It will be against this document that “strategic impact” is 

judged.   

 
Another key part of this exercise will be the need for scheme promoters to quantify or provide other 

appropriate external evidence to support their nominations, and there will be special emphasis on the 

need to establish the value for money credentials of each scheme. 

 

13. Scheme Eligibility (Guidance Paragraphs 47-52): The BLTB will establish a process with   

 

a. a minimum threshold value for eligible schemes 

                                                 
6
 Freedom of Information Act and Environmental Information Regulations 

Page 10



Founding Document For Berkshire Local Transport Body: Page 5 

 

b. a requirement for defined works or programmes of works 

 

All other issues (including a requirement for a local authority contribution) will be dealt with as part of 

the prioritisation process. 

 

PART THREE: PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT AND INVESTMENT DECISIONS 

 

14. Scheme Assessment and Approval (Guidance Paragraphs 53-65 and 79): We will operate stepped 

system of scheme assessment and approval. 

• Step 1: Unapproved or Long List of schemes. We will invite councils, the Local Enterprise 

Partnership (and other bodies in limited circumstances) to submit unapproved schemes for 

consideration. These will either be; refused, referred back for further development or 

accepted into the Programme, according to the evaluation process developed at paragraph 

11 above. 

• Step 2: Programme Entry Stage. Acceptance into the Programme signifies only that we will 

give a scheme further detailed consideration. The scheme proposer will develop a full 

Transport Business Case in line with current DfT guidance and this will be subject to 

independent assessment (see paragraph 15 below) and public scrutiny (see paragraph 16 

below) before a scheme can be considered for Approval. In addition, in order to demonstrate 

value for money, all schemes will be developed in accordance with current WebTAG 

guidance published by DfT, and this assessment will also be independently scrutinised. 

Where necessary, Central Case assessments will be based on forecasts which are consistent 

with the definitive version of NTEM (DfT’s planning dataset). 

• Step 3 (optional): In appropriate circumstances, a scheme may be given Conditional Approval 

(eg conditional on securing a financial contribution from s.106 or similar source). 

• Step 4: Where a scheme can demonstrate high value for money and receive a positive 

assessment, and have this validated by the independent appraisal, it may become an 

Approved scheme. In other cases it may be deleted from the Programme, or referred back 

for further development, but retain its place in the Programme. 

• Step 5: Approved schemes will be subject to formal agreement about roles, responsibilities, 

reporting and auditing between the BLTB and the Local Transport Authority promoting the 

scheme. (See paragraph 18 below). 

    

15. Each council will be invited to nominate one or more officers (or retained consultants) who will form a 

panel of independent assessors. This panel will include nominations from councils in neighbouring LTB 

areas. Each scheme that has reached Programme Entry stage and is being proposed for Full Approval 

will be subject to an independent assessment by a named individual drawn from this panel. Wherever 

possible we will appoint an independent assessor from a council outside the Thames Valley Berkshire 

area. 

 

16. External View on Business Case (Guidance Paragraph 79): At Step 2, all Schemes seeking final approval 

will arrange for their business cases to be published, and for any comments from interested parties or 

the public to be collected and reported to the BLTB prior to any decision being made at Step 3 or 4. 

 

17. Evaluation (Guidance Paragraphs 76-77): Evaluation post implementation. An early task for the BLTB 

will be to define the evaluation process for schemes that move beyond approval and into delivery 

phase.  

 

18. Release of Funding, Cost Control and Approval Conditions (Guidance Paragraphs 80-85): As outlined in 

paragraph 14, step 5 above, all Schemes that receive BLTB approval will be subject to formal 

agreement about roles, responsibilities, reporting and auditing between the BLTB and the council 

Page 11



Founding Document For Berkshire Local Transport Body: Page 6 

 

promoting the scheme. This agreement will cover timing and triggers for payments, any conditions 

about contributions from other funders, the consequences of scheme delay or failure to meet 

conditions, and formal audit and clawback provisions. This agreement will be published. 

 

19. Programme and Risk Management (Guidance Paragraphs 86-88): An early task for the BLTB will be to 

define the Programme and Risk Management arrangements. 

 

20. If necessary, this document can be amended in the light of developments with the consent of the LEP 

and the 6 councils. 

Page 12



Founding Document For Berkshire Local Transport Body: Page 7 

 

 

Appendix 1 

Proposed Role Description for Berkshire Local Transport Body  

 

The Berkshire Strategic Transport Forum exists to discuss, plan and coordinate our strategy for 

integrated transport across the Thames Valley Berkshire area. The same membership will also transact 

the responsibilities of a Local Transport Body in allocating devolved capital funds as required by the 

Department for Transport. 

 

The meetings will, therefore, be in two parts. One part will be the BSTF discharging its general 

function, and the other part will be the BLTB discharging its Local Transport Body responsibilities. The 

BLTB section of the meeting will be open to members of the general public, but the BSTF section will 

not. 

 

The proposal is for the BSTF and the BLTB to meet at least 3 times a year to conduct business. These 

meetings will be informed and assisted by meetings of the officers’ group which will provide 

coordinated advice to the BSTF and BLTB. 

 

This role description applies to the conduct of BLTB business only.  

 

Berkshire Local Transport Body 

 

We have adopted the following principles: 

 

Principle 1: The membership of the Berkshire Local Transport Body will be an equal number of 

business representatives and elected councillors. 

Principle 2: All members will be expected to pursue the best strategic interest of the whole Thames 

Valley Berkshire area.  

Principle 3: The LEP will try to achieve a spread of business representatives from across the Thames 

Valley Berkshire area. 

Principle 4: The business representative appointments are personal, and not transferable. The local 

authorities will be able to appoint a Councillor and a named substitute Councillor as the only 

permitted deputy. 

Principle 5: We expect all members to contribute to the Forum in the best interests of Thames Valley 

Berkshire, and according to the Seven Principles of Public Life, known as the Nolan Principles, defined 

by the Committee on Standards in Public Life. They are:  

 

•Selflessness •Integrity •Objectivity •Accountability •Openness •Honesty •Leadership 

 

Role Description 

 

Members of the BLTB are asked to agree to the following role description: 

 

1. Leadership: BLTB members should demonstrate the qualities of leadership in relation to promoting a 

strategy for Integrated Transport in Thames Valley Berkshire 

2. Consultation: BLTB members should work with the officers’ group and others to support and 

encourage appropriate levels of consultation with the business community and others 

3. Activities: BLTB members should ensure that they can devote sufficient time to supporting the 

activities of the Berkshire Local Transport Body, which will include some events outside the formal 

meetings of the BLTB. 

Page 13



Founding Document For Berkshire Local Transport Body: Page 8 

 

4. Information: BLTB members should encourage the free flow of information within the BLTB, and 

within Thames Valley Berkshire, in the spirit of openness and transparency. 

5. Pro-Bono Contribution: LEP representatives are expected to make their contribution on a Pro-Bono 

basis. 

6. BLTB Business Rules: LEP representatives on the Berkshire Local Transport Body will be asked to abide 

by two business rules: 

• We maintain a regime of open declaration of business interests, and where there may be a conflict 

with their own or their employer’s interests, they will be expected to withdraw from the relevant 

discussion. 

• BLTB membership is personal, and does not entitle members to invite additional or alternative 

attendees except for the named deputy Councillors.  

Local Authority members will continue to be bound by their own codes of conduct while on BLTB 

business. 

Page 14



1
 

    

B
E
R
K
S
H
IR
E
 L
O
C
A
L
 T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
 B
O
D
Y
 F
O
R
W
A
R
D
 P
L
A
N
 

 
M
A
R
C
H
 2
0
1
3
 –
 M
A
R
C
H
 2
0
1
4
  

 
 

M
E
E
T
IN
G
 D
A
T
E
 -
 1
4
T
H
 M
A
R
C
H
 2
0
1
3
 

 

It
e
m
  

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
R
e
p
o
rt
 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
n
g
 t
o
 B
L
T
B
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

[P
le
a
s
e
 s
ta
te
] 

R
e
p
o
rt
 A
u
th
o
r 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
ta
c
t 
d
e
ta
il
s
 

E
le
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
C
h
a
ir
 

T
o
 e
le
c
t 
a
 C
h
a
ir
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 p
o
o
l 
o
f 

s
ix
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 e
le
c
te
d
 

m
e
m
b
e
rs
. 

A
ll 

n
/a
 

E
le
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
D
e
p
u
ty
 C
h
a
ir
 

T
o
 e
le
c
t 
a
 D
e
p
u
ty
 C
h
a
ir
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 

p
o
o
l 
o
f 
s
ix
 L
E
P
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
. 

A
ll 

n
/a
 

B
L
T
B
 T
e
rm

s
 o
f 
R
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 

T
o
 a
d
o
p
t 
fo
u
n
d
in
g
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
&
 

g
iv
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 g
e
n
e
ri
c
 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 f
ro
m
 D
fT
. 

A
ll 

R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
/ 
R
ic
h
a
rd
 

T
y
n
d
a
ll 
  

F
o
rw
a
rd
 P
la
n
 

T
o
 i
n
fo
rm

 t
h
e
 B
L
T
B
 o
f 

a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
s
 f
o
r 

fu
tu
re
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

A
ll 

R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
  

      

AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 15



2
 

 

M
E
E
T
IN
G
 D
A
T
E
 –
 1
8
th
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
3
  

 

It
e
m
  

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
R
e
p
o
rt
 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
n
g
 t
o
 B
L
T
B
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

[P
le
a
s
e
 s
ta
te
] 

R
e
p
o
rt
 A
u
th
o
r 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
ta
c
t 
d
e
ta
il
s
 

F
o
u
n
d
in
g
 D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 

T
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 

s
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 D
fT
 

A
ll 

R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
 

M
a
jo
r 
S
c
h
e
m
e
 P
ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 

M
e
th
o
d
o
lo
g
y
 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 a
n
d
 a
d
o
p
t 
th
e
 m
a
jo
r 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
a
ti
o
n
 

m
e
th
o
d
o
lo
g
y
  

 
R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
/R
ic
h
a
rd
 

T
y
n
d
a
ll 

L
is
t 
o
f 
P
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 M
a
jo
r 
S
c
h
e
m
e
s
 

   

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 l
is
t 
o
f 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 m
a
jo
r 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 

s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 t
o
 D
fT
 b
y
 2
3
rd
 J
u
ly
 

2
0
1
3
 

T
o
 r
e
m
o
v
e
 b
a
rr
ie
rs
 t
o
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

g
ro
w
th
 b
y
 b
ri
n
g
in
g
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 a
n
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 o
f 
th
e
 

T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle
y
 B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 a
re
a
. 

 T
o
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
n
d
 k
e
e
p
 u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie
w
 a
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 l
is
t 
o
f 
lo
c
a
l 

m
a
jo
r 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
. 
 

R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
/R
ic
h
a
rd
 

T
y
n
d
a
ll 

M
a
jo
r 
S
c
h
e
m
e
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
 

T
o
 c
o
n
fi
rm

 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 

a
p
p
o
in
ti
n
g
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
o
rs
 

T
o
 u
s
e
 D
fT
 m
e
th
o
d
o
lo
g
ie
s
 f
o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

re
la
ti
v
e
 m

e
ri
t 
o
f 
c
o
m
p
e
ti
n
g
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
o
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
a
ll 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

s
c
ru
ti
n
y
. 

  T
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 v
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
e
y
 i
s
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 f
ro
m
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
/R
ic
h
a
rd
 

T
y
n
d
a
ll 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
n
d
 R
is
k
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 o
u
tl
in
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 

T
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 o
f 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
n
d
 s
p
e
n
d
. 

T
o
 a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 

R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
/R
ic
h
a
rd
 

T
y
n
d
a
ll 

Page 16



3
 

 

d
e
v
o
lv
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
n
d
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
o
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 

c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 

F
o
rw
a
rd
 P
la
n
 

T
o
 i
n
fo
rm

 t
h
e
 B
L
T
B
 o
f 

a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
s
 f
o
r 

fu
tu
re
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

A
ll 

R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
  

  
M
E
E
T
IN
G
 D
A
T
E
 –
 1
4
th
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
3
  

 

It
e
m
  

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
R
e
p
o
rt
 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
n
g
 t
o
 B
L
T
B
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

[P
le
a
s
e
 s
ta
te
] 

R
e
p
o
rt
 A
u
th
o
r 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
ta
c
t 
d
e
ta
il
s
 

L
is
t 
o
f 
P
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 M
a
jo
r 
S
c
h
e
m
e
s
 

   

T
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
th
e
 D
fT
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
is
t 
o
f 
s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 i
n
 

J
u
ly
  

T
o
 r
e
m
o
v
e
 b
a
rr
ie
rs
 t
o
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

g
ro
w
th
 b
y
 b
ri
n
g
in
g
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 a
n
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 o
f 
th
e
 

T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle
y
 B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 a
re
a
 

 T
o
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
n
d
 k
e
e
p
 u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie
w
 a
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 l
is
t 
o
f 
lo
c
a
l 

m
a
jo
r 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
  

R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
/R
ic
h
a
rd
 

T
y
n
d
a
ll 

M
a
jo
r 
S
c
h
e
m
e
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
 

T
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
ta
tu
s
 

o
f 
s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 l
is
t 

a
n
d
 n
o
te
 t
h
e
 a
p
p
o
in
tm
e
n
t 
o
f 

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
a
s
s
e
s
s
o
rs
 

T
o
 u
s
e
 D
fT
 m
e
th
o
d
o
lo
g
ie
s
 f
o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

re
la
ti
v
e
 m

e
ri
t 
o
f 
c
o
m
p
e
ti
n
g
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
o
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
a
ll 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

s
c
ru
ti
n
y
 

  T
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 v
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
e
y
 i
s
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 f
ro
m
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
/R
ic
h
a
rd
 

T
y
n
d
a
ll 

Page 17



4
 

 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 a
n
d
 R
is
k
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

T
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 o
f 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
n
d
 s
p
e
n
d
. 

 T
o
 a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
o
lv
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
n
d
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
o
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 

c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 

R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
/R
ic
h
a
rd
 

T
y
n
d
a
ll 

F
o
rw
a
rd
 P
la
n
 

T
o
 i
n
fo
rm

 t
h
e
 B
L
T
B
 o
f 

a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
s
 f
o
r 

fu
tu
re
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

A
ll 

R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
  

 
  M
E
E
T
IN
G
 D
A
T
E
 –
 1
3
th
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
4
 

 

It
e
m
  

P
u
rp
o
s
e
 o
f 
R
e
p
o
rt
 

C
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
n
g
 t
o
 B
L
T
B
 

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

[P
le
a
s
e
 s
ta
te
] 

R
e
p
o
rt
 A
u
th
o
r 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
ta
c
t 
d
e
ta
il
s
 

M
a
jo
r 
S
c
h
e
m
e
 A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

A
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
 

T
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 C
a
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 n
o
te
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
 f
ro
m
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
. 

T
o
 r
e
m
o
v
e
 b
a
rr
ie
rs
 t
o
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

g
ro
w
th
 b
y
 b
ri
n
g
in
g
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 a
n
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 f
o
r 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 t
h
e
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 o
f 
th
e
 

T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle
y
 B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 a
re
a
. 

 T
o
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
 a
n
d
 k
e
e
p
 u
n
d
e
r 

re
v
ie
w
 a
 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 l
is
t 
o
f 
lo
c
a
l 

m
a
jo
r 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
. 
 

 T
o
 u
s
e
 D
fT
 m
e
th
o
d
o
lo
g
ie
s
 f
o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
v
a
lu
a
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

re
la
ti
v
e
 m

e
ri
t 
o
f 
c
o
m
p
e
ti
n
g
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
, 
a
n
d
 t
o
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
a
ll 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
o
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
/R
ic
h
a
rd
 

T
y
n
d
a
ll 

Page 18



5
 

 

s
c
ru
ti
n
y
. 

  T
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 v
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
e
y
 i
s
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 f
ro
m
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

S
c
h
e
m
e
 E
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

T
o
 a
g
re
e
 o
u
tl
in
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

T
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 v
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 
m
o
n
e
y
 i
s
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 f
ro
m
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
. 

 T
o
 m
o
n
it
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 o
f 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
n
d
 s
p
e
n
d
 

R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
/R
ic
h
a
rd
 

T
y
n
d
a
ll 

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 
is
s
u
e
s
 

T
o
 r
e
p
o
rt
 o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a
ri
s
in
g
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
/1
3
 a
n
d
 f
o
re
s
e
e
n
 i
n
 

2
0
1
3
/1
4
 

T
o
 a
c
ti
v
e
ly
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
o
lv
e
d
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
n
d
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 t
o
 r
e
s
p
o
n
d
 t
o
 

c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 

S
1
5
1
 O
ff
ic
e
r 

F
o
rw
a
rd
 P
la
n
 

T
o
 i
n
fo
rm

 t
h
e
 B
L
T
B
 o
f 

a
n
ti
c
ip
a
te
d
 a
g
e
n
d
a
 i
te
m
s
 f
o
r 

fu
tu
re
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
. 

A
ll 

R
u
th
 B
a
g
le
y
  

    

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Adoption of Founding Document & Report on Feedback from the DfT
	Appendix

	4 BLTB Forward Plan March 2013 - March 2014

